
From: Cooke, Michelle
Sent: 10/27/2011 5:21:04 PM

andrew.r.forquer@us.pwc.com (andrew.r.forquer@us.pwc.com)To:
Campbell, Ben (NRD)

_CQ^EG&E2QlI^COB_EDRATE/CN^RECIEIENTS/CN=BCC3)|Fedacted 
Redacted.............. ...................... ....... 1 ----------

Cc:

Dowdell, Jennifer 
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKD5); 
angela.sanford@us.pwc.com (angela.sanford@us.pwc.com); Homer, Trina 
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC); Garber, Stephen 
(Law) (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SLGO); Redacted

Redacted

Bee:
Subject: RE: Updated PG&E Hydrostatic Test Schedule

Andrew- why doesn’t the document include the column with affected plants? It had 
been included for a while at my request, but seems to have dropped off again. On the 
last one I printed with the generator column there was a Generation Impacts column 
between the Tie-In and Results column.

Thank you.

Michelle

From: andrew.r.forquer@us.pwc.com [mailto:andrew.r.forquer@us.pwc.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2011 10:30 AM
To: San Bruno Gas Safety _______
Cc: angela.sanford@us.pwc.com; BCC3@pge.com; Redacted 
sigO@pge.com; tnhc@pge.com 
Subject: Updated PG&E Hydrostatic Test Schedule

. Redactedjkd5@pge.com;

Team,

See attached the October 24th hydrostatic test program schedule. Please note that the data is 
considered confidential under Public Utility Code 583 since the detailed schedule contains sensitive non­
public information about possible generator outages.

As a reminder, the schedule is reviewed and refined on a daily basis. Please let me know if you have 
any questions.
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Thanks,

Andrew

Andrew R Forquer

PwC | Experienced Associate 
Office: 2025498253 
Email: andrew.r.forquer@us.pwc.com 
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Three Embarcadero Center San Francisco, Caiifornia 94111-4004

http://www.pwc.com/us

The information transmitted, including any attachments, is intended only for the person or 
entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any 
review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, 
this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited, and all 
liability arising therefrom is disclaimed. If you received this in error, please contact the sender 
and delete the material from any computer. PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP is a Delaware limited 
liability partnership. This communication may come from PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP or one 
of its subsidiaries.
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